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From: Cathy H <cathyh@thecenterukiah.com>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 10:58 AM
To: Mark Roberts
Subject: Response to inquiry

CAUTICN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Roberts,

| was informed by Phill Skiles who is doing the work at 14595 Olympic Drive in Clearlake, that you needed some
information from us regarding the clinic we are intending to operate at that location.

Mendo Lake Women's Clinic is a limited service, intermittent clinic serving women with unplanned pregnancy by
providing pregnancy and sexually transmitted infection testing, limited obstetrical ultrasounds, options consultation and
limited STI treatment.. We intend to open MWTh to patients 12:30 - 5 but may open only two of those days initially. We
will have 3-4 employees on site during patient hours plus prep hours outside of that for patients. We can accommodate
a maximum of 5 patients per day. We are an outpatient clinic so we do not have any beds or that nature of

operation. We do not prescribe medications except the two STI's for which we test which entail for one a single dose of
one pill and for the other, a single injection given on site. ‘Other than that, we provide prenatal vitamins. We are
anticipating being able to add an Abortion Pill Recovery Treatment program which entails an initial injection and then a
treatment program utilizing a pre-approved pill regimen (progesterone). This program may be in place by our
anticipated opening sometime in July.

We are a non-profit and provide all services without charge to our patients. Our parent clinic is Mendo Lake Women's
Clinic in Ukiah. We are funded by private donors (no govt funding) through The Center for Life Choices, our other
DBA. We are in the process of filing for DBA's in Lake County. Please let me know if you need further information or
have any questions.

Cathy Hoyt

Board Chairperson

The Center for Life Choices
Mendo Lake Women's Clinic

wk. 1-707-463-0220
cell 1-707-391-4270

Working to erase the need for abortion in Lake and Mendocino Counties by bringing His message of Life.



